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X S Line Swift St. B2
x new line gate 27"
X W line Orchard st. 68
X S line Build 2L
X N line Build 102"
House to Box 95*
Main to Prop Line &Y
Pipe inside Property 851951

Main is 135" _ :
Hydrant is 376' (SxS line Swift)




Erin M. lacoponi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning,

Stephanie Crampton

Friday, February 14, 2020 8:35 AM

Amanda Jupin; Erin M. lacoponi; Cheveli A. Torres; Erica Trahan
Family Dollar - Orchard St

Just got off the phone with Mike from Farland Corp. They have installed the water main extension and will be
chlorinating it on Tuesday. Because the water main extension hasn’t been fully completed so to speak, | cannot issue
them the permits for the fire supply and domestic services. However, they would like to get started on the install of the
fire supply line from the building working outward towards the street (and not tap into the main yet). | approved that
work so Mike will be calling for an inspection for Percy/Manny to inspect the fire supply install on Tuesday. Because they
do not have a water service permit # yet, please note the inspection in Lucity by the plot and lot number for now.
Hopefully all goes well and Rachel will be in some time next week to pull the permits for the two services.

Any questions, let me know.

Thanks,

lighting the way

Stephanie Crampton

Assistant City Engineer

City of New Bedford | Department of Public Infrastructure
1105 Shawmut Ave, New Bedford, MA 02746
508.979.1550 ext. 67333

email: stephanie.crampton@newbedford-ma.gov
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NO PART OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE REPRODUCED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM, OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS, ELECTRONIC,

MECHANICAL, PHOTOCOPYING, RECORDING OR OTHERWISE, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF FARLAND CORP.
ANY MODIFICATIONS MADE TO THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FARLAND CORP. SHALL RENDER IT INVALID AND UNUSABLE.

COPYRIGHT ©2019 FARLAND CORP.
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